Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

(SNAX)
AGENDA
Monday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 22 August 2011 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Linda van den Hende
Frederick Thompson

For information about the meeting please contact:
Richard Cursons
01708 432430-richard.cursons@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 22 August 2011

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time
prior to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUCEMENTS
The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)

5 REPORT OF LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 46)
Application to vary a premises licence for Snax, 24 Southend Arterial Road, Emerson

Park, RM11 3UB

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

4

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

22 August 2011

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Richard Cursons
e-mail: richard.cursons@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an
application where he or she:
has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or
is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises,
subject to the application, are located; or
is @ Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected
by the application or;
has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1 The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

2.2  The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1 Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

3.2 During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1 Al hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

4.2 Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

¢ relevant legislation ;

¢ relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the
Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Relevance:

Page 4



Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

Page 5



e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Section 1

Appendix 1

Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Appendix 4

Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

Licensing Officers Report
Copy of the Application
Map of local area
Representations

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee

Section 1 - Licensing Officers Report

Page 8



v Havering

Ami@s LONDON BOROUGH

S

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

22 08 2011

Subject Heading: Application to vary the premises licence
Snax 24 Southend Arterial Road,
Hornchurch RM11 3UB

Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer
01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a variation to a premises licence is made by Snax 24
Limited under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was
received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 30" June 2011.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The premises is a small single story detached shop as part of a petrol station
selling a range of convenience store goods and confectionary as well as alcohol.

The premises is located on the south side of the Southend Arterial Road a duel
carriageway (west bound) at the junction with Ash Lane this is directly opposite the
Palms Hotel on the opposite side of the duel carriageway and is 245 metres east of
Wingletye Lane. All neighbouring buildings are residential properties.

There are no public transport links within easy walking distance of the premises.

A map of the area is attached to assist the committee.

There is some confusion on the post code for the premises council records show it
as RM11 3UB the till receipt at the premises show RM11 2SE however all
information relates to the same premises indicated on the map provided.

Details of the application

Current premises licence conditions

Supply of Alcohol (Off supplies only)

Day Start Finish

Monday to Saturday 08:00hrs | 23:00hrs

Sunday 10:00hrs | 22:30hrs

Good Friday 08:00hrs | 22:30hrs

Christmas Day 12:00hrs | 15:00hrs
19:00hrs | 22:30hrs

\Cldata03\data03\Public ProtectionmPPStafPAUL CAMPBED. @GHRINL Reports\Snax 24.doc



Licensing Sub-Committee, 22" August 2011

Variation applied for:

Supply of Alcohol (Off supplies only)

Day Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 00:00hrs | 24:00hrs
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Day Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 23:00hrs | 05:00hrs

Also to remove the conditions in Annex 2 of the current licence

1. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the
time when it is sold or supplied.

2. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. In
this condition permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

c. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

3. Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the
licensed premises.

Seasonal variations & Non-standard timings
There are no seasonal variations or non-standard timings applied for in this
application..

Comments and observations on the application

The news paper advertisement was Placed in the Havering addition of the Yellow
Advertiser on Wednesday 6" July 2011. The notice on the premises was
inspected by licensing officers to be in place.

Summary
There were no representations against this application from interested parties.

There was one representation against this application from responsible authorities.

Details of representations

Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

\\Cldata03\data03\Public Protection\PPStafiPAUL CAMgé&%m;l'liQe Reports\Snax 24.doc



Licensing Sub-Committee, 22" August 2011

Responsible Authorities’ representations

The Metropolitan Police licensing officer for Havering PC Dave Leonard states that
he feels the applicant has not satisfactorily addressed the additional steps they
intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives and outlines his concerns.

There were no representations from the following responsible authorities:

Public Health

The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
The Health & Safety Enforcing Authority

The Trading Standards Service

Planning Control & Enforcement

Children & Families Service

\\Cldata03\data03\Public Protection\PPStaf\PAUL CAMPBEE.@Q\ﬁiﬂJEJerorts\Snax 24.doc



TO ADVERTISE TELEPHONE BASILDON (01268) 503400

Yellow

www.yellowadvertise

SYHAV

+

] uk

WWW.Y

Havering Yellow Advertlser, Wednesday, July 6, 2011 49

Classified

r-today.co.uk

Selling something?

BARGAIN ADS UNDER £100
Call 0905 624 0595

il s 4 8 o e

et
e

Glearess iy
e o o w8 v e
irs 4 s B Al W byt

el
b o, Bt T

e

BARGAIN ADS OVER £100
Call 01268 503 400

Frl day 9.00-5.00

Recrvitment: 01268 503 420
Classified: 01268 503 430
Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30

Yellow Advertiser
Acorn House
Great Oaks, Basildon,

Business Advertising

Pop into our town centre office
Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30
Friday 9.00-5.00

Acorn House; Great Oaks

01268 503 418
01268 503 419

Minimum charge £9.00 » 9.006m-5.00pm Calls may be monitored Essex SS14 1AH 01268 503 455 | sesidon
CTRIC GOLF TROLLEY
- SILVERCROSS BLACK yHREE GOOD QUALITY ELEGANT, LONG, BLACK = ' K
Public Notices H BUGGY with doubles Kt, £100. AN Ates Witk DINING TADLE SEATS four FOWeroug Sport. pertaat wark-
Bargain D HOARD. naatly naw, NAHOGANY LS e Rt JAGKET, S ol bul can I order, battary, charger 8 car-

—_——
ROTICE OF APPLIGATIONTO VARY A PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER SECTION 34 OF THE LICENSING
ACT 2003

AFPLICANT: Mr. Samiavondasam Byjooder,
Food and Wins,

PREMISES:
Hormehiarth RALYE ARV

The propassd variation i} To changs the Tay-gul 2 per play
solunitted asd the mle by reisil of aloohol for conurmgition off
tha galy ko be varied to the followiig: Mendey to
Slenday (00 e 1o 23,00 howre.

Fadll dstsils of the spplization and the varatiens sought can be
imipected M1 fhe addieas nied below dusing sl buslngss
o Aty repreientations h_ruin!umhmu_ru tespomsibie

sutherity seganding iy
Borough ol Havenng,

cl
13416 Tha Brvadosy,

can be wiade W0

epplication ¥
Licersing Teatn, lloasing sod Public

Peotestion, Meicury Hoase, Meeeury Candeos, Romfood RML

5L Websiaes wivethwstiag govak
Sch vepressatstion must be racehved i writing by 22ad July
011, elearly sating tha grounds opon which the repreentation

ia made n relatin Ao the four objectives of the Licenting At

2003.

1t is an offence to knuwingly or recklessly youke a statement in
i il licatis “The dJ

with an app fine for which &
glerson i fiad detioa for e offence is £5,000
Aet 0D
.lh-’ﬂl e s 13 lru.lc.F.B:‘f1
:me.i.vz‘um.n {hmwil  145-157 St John Sweel,
Ak i Aol Basd, [ ondon ECIV 4PY has
stk B 0B Usemes guclied to the judge st
Lo Porsugh PR e guidge &
Huwes 1= u‘m Romford County Court for
Aot Uranung Seetion, hoodon 3 Palliff's Centifjenie. Any
Berasgh &f Hipvemsg, 3o (loee s g r
Modeaty Hinne, W Cowdors, PEISON Wha knows. ol 2
&:ﬂ‘h\ﬁ;ﬁumh gmlwhyodmw Stubba i¥
pocord o b epplecition may afit s oper persin
heorif ‘"'bmﬁui'lf : & anicate
SEaEe L fo v o Co
et b ol i
fptern, 5 e T County Coust, 24 Oaklouds
[ |,rnn7ndubnnhh Amuei. Romford, Tissex
v of sl 19 28 heari adire 2 RM | 4DI' bieforo the 25th
dhigh s v, X Fachabe L gt o p Tl 201
wiebeert m-mu bows o 0f Tuly 2011,
:}:u;am: . .ml,.i.-‘:
vy Ym leeooe cordooe
. Hte
T Bt o
13 1 2
rescbon 15 e Uceniin Services
h‘rw nnl‘fg:- !ll.l,'l,olﬁ; -
[ g A D
Vicrmieg Auery med bu in vk
E","' i o GOOD HOMES
3 il 3 Lbe !’23«1 [
Thy pavaen Brae B whhech) Ape »
g;‘h&umw Ring Pat on
Duted 19 e 2011 01708 551689
B oo Pt S | i bty
lmhm

To advertise
_inthe
Classified
section of
this paper
call now on

01268 503400

e .

WANTED FOQTBALL PnO-

GRAMMES end 1ICKETS,
Coliestor seeks Totienham, W
am, Uverpasl, Man U,
Chelesa, Arsenal aud linals
prior to 1970, Tei:01245 358640

WANTED FOOTBALL PRO-

GNAMMES &  TICKETS.
Colkclor szeks Tottenhar, W
Ham, Liverpodl, Man U,

Chelsea, Arsenal & finala prior
Lo 1970, Tel: 01245 353660

d

Buys

FAST PENTIUM 4 TOWER,
ioaded windows XP pro, olfice
XP, 17in Ralscreen, keyboasd,
mouso, free defivery, 80, Tel:
07795 380391,

CONSENWATORY FURNI-
TURE coaner & witwas, fable, two

cunicnnd chal, very good
concition, A5, Tk 01702
298225

STANLEY WO0OD REPRO-
DUGTION HALL TABLE, Iwo
drawers, metching display cab-
inet, £30 he prir, wit.separale.
Tel: 01702 463810,

PHILIFS 14IN TV good working
order, nearly new, hamly ussd,
seen working, good condition,
£10. Tei: 1208 5846580,

GAZEBO, FROM HOMEBASE
usad once, K& ARGOS HIGH-
CHAIR, was £35, esiiing £5. Tel:
01702 528507,

RED, 4FT N, GOUBLE MVAN
Fhrs  matheds, meved, slil
vernpped, can divee, G895 Tel:
DS 4274

26N SAMSUNG HDTV, plano
black, buill-in Freeviaw, #xcel-
lenit condition, B

540078,

CROSS TRAINER, =usermbled
ut never used, excellent condi-
tion a3 new 70 Tal: 01277
3165649

DOYE MOUNTAIN BIKE, 2din
whiats, 15 speed, ful suspen-
v, haarty new, €65, Tel
ariog TaTese.

WOODEN COFFEE TABLE, 43
x 23, nica chunky lags, vary
nice wood, wis €400, accept
6dono. Tel: 01277 310854,

10 PSP GAMES, cood rondi-
tlon, £26, 18 P$2 GAMES, good
condhivn, £4D. Tel: 07928
057384,

TWO SEATER SETTEE, plus
one armchalr, lan colow, duyer
ccllects, £48, Tel: €1702
547062 svenings.

EDWAADIAN WABDHOBE &
DRESSING TALE 65, no
offers. Tel: 01375 371333 or
07948 452666,

HOTPOINT AQUARIUS DISH-
WASHER excsllsnt condition,
easono, Tel: 01375 677870 or
07773 913608

WWII AMERICAN VIGTORY
AT SEA, 13 videos, full ssl,
very yood condition, £30, Tel:
1702 208225.

BED, 4FT 6N, DOUBLE
DIVAN, plus mattrass, unused,
cflll wrapged, can deliver, 85
Tel: G245 420743

MODERN VICENZA THREE
DRAWER DRESSING TADLE,
excellant conddion, £100. Tel:
07715 111152

BOYS UNIVERSAL CHAQME
BMX, 20in wheals, o gears,
very good condiion, £35. Tel:
01268 767859,

£20. Tel: 07988 489732,

BRASS HEARTH SURROUND,

4s braos fitfnga for gas e,
£30. LARGE MIRROR, brasa
surround, £20. STAINLESS
STEEL SINK, £20. Tel: 01702
218349,

BRAND NEW, BOXID ALDA
16INCH DIGITAL HD READY
LED TV Ramate contrcl, -

view  chsnaeir,  tefalext.
nv: X 3
Tek 07076472696

GLASS TOP RECTANGLE

DINING TABLE from nexL As
new, Solld osk freme. Cost
£400. Beautiful and stylish.
woutd like £175. Tek
07742490509. Basiidon

MAHOGANY HALF MOON
TELEPHONE TABLE excellent
condilion, £35, MATCHING
GLASS FAONTED STEREQ
UNIT, axcellent condition, £35.
Tel: 07718 893292,

QUALGAST Q485P LAWN-
MOWCR/ROTARY, purchased
£125 new, too lerge for smai
garder, tested ony ‘or SMING,
ike new, £7Sono. Tel: 017D2
474010.

TREADMILL sleidc full sizs
100,
:vo::d £10 Tek: 01702521225

FAST PENTIUM 4 HP TOWER
loadad windows xp pro, olfice
x5, 17In Matscresn, <eyboarc,
mouse, free dellvery, £85. Tel:
07795 363391,

SETTEE, THREE SEATER
Cintique, terracotia upholstery,
tesk frams & legs, excellen!
condilion, £80. 01375
370476,

TREADMILL sleckic fud size
caitrig countar speed/dislance
display height adjustable £100.
2 small coff2s 1ables light wood
£40 Tel 01702 521225

TWQ BADY CAR SEATS,
Maxicos) & Briltex, Smths-3yts,
saats 10rmthe old, £60 each Tel:
0208 5529442,

GENTS BLACK BIKE, £3C.
AMERICAN CHCPPER BIKE,
£60, BMX, £70. GHILDS
KARATE SUIT, £15, Tal: 61702
512552

TWO IKEA POANG CHAIRS,
boech frame..
good condilion, Couple small
mAlenst marks, £3C he pair Tel:
07977 316970,

MEN'S MOUNTAIN BIKE,
large, silver, eight speed,
good condilion, plus_pump,
lacker with key, €70. Tel: 020
8555 7355.

CAMPING TAOLE, FOUR
alf-in-one, bius, F16

HTANDARD LAMP, thea, black

it 15 Tal: 07785 840600

ELECTRIC RECLINER ARM-
CHAIR Lifts up ard goas back
Boiga sueds lubsle: ood condi-
tion. L70. Benileot area
Tei:07979 526921

THREE PIECE SUITE, beige
febric pettern, exceflenl oondi-
Usn, £95, Tel: 01321 851882,

ner unll, ore ddnks cabinel &
qlass cabinal, one book sliell,
£95. Tek: 0208 5951300,

SMALL DOG OR CAT SHEL-
TER for sole £26 NEW RABBIT
HUTCH for sa‘e £45 wil daliver
free Basildon Araa Tel: 01263
473365

MAMAS L3 PFAPAG
PRAMPUSHTHAIR,  wel
W AFach, TR,

makes,

HEAT tor § yoa oid, €30, HIEH-
CAME CHAIR, 200,
Tht; 1260 554756,

GAZEBD, buige/cream, good
size, shawer proo?, Hexagon by
Homebase. 6 x mesh sides
each 2m x 2m, 3 having open-
Ing zips. Diagonal width 4m.
Centra helght 2.8im, Us=d once.
Complete and In very good
eondilion €55 onn. Tel: 01702
232208 Hullbridge,

SOFT PINK DOGGY BED, EB.
FEPRODUCTION  RECORD
PLAYER, racord, casselite and
D playas, liardiy used, £30cnv.

BOX BRIC-A-BRAC, fS.
PHILIPS MEN'S HAIR CLIPPER

SET, boxed, £10. VICTORIAN
CHINA BOWL, maizl im, £10.
Tel: 01375 640688,

THREE MEN'S MOUNTAIN
BIKES, excollant concition,
from £40 each, THREE LADIES,
BAYS AND GIALS MOUNTAIN
BIKES, Irom £35 each BAYS
UNIVERSAL BMX, chrome, 20in
wheeis, no gears, very padd
concilion, €35 Tet 01260
7679539,

THREE FENCE PANELS new,
Sit x at, £12, buyer collect
SONY TV STAND, £10. CHAN-
DELIERS, CRYSTAL, one five-
arm, other seven-arm, RS0 ths
pelr, OVEN, ELECTRIG SiNGLE,
brand new, £40. HIGHCHAIR,
£10, Tek: 11268 422473.

CHILDREN'S ~ BUNKBEDS,
desk & char undernsath, very
good condirion, €85, el: 01708
74es67.

HYGENA MATRIX BLACK
GLASS TV ENTERTAINMENT
UNIT 32in, was £80, nevar
used, seling €25, BLACK
GLAGS TV ENTERTAINMENT
UNIT, 28in, was £40, never
used, selling £15. Tel: C208
5346580,

TWO SHAKESPEARE CARP
RODS, 12%:f1,°2.5 lest cuive,
goard candition, £40. GARAGE
WORK BENCH, alloy Irzme, all
w00, 4% x 28 with {op, bottom
shelt and sliding dravzer, all in
gaod condition, E45ono. Tek
01708 447441

SNONKELING/SCUBA  DIV-
ING FINS, four paife avaliadls,
aizes 45-36, 37-38, 89-40, 40-
41, £10 per pair. HARD WOOD
FRENCH DOORS, panialy
glazed, lovely condition, fit gap
51t wide x G 4In high, £80 pec
pair Tol: 3702 555978,

CHILD’S IKEA EXTENDING
BED, buyer collects, Leigh on
Sea, £50 Tel: 07416 236934,

+

Page 12

ty .
crulse or ladlee
night, worn oncs, £50. CHI-
NESE SILK RUG, beige/pink
fors!, 3Bin x 66ln, ESO. Tek
01702 §82008.

18-20, suft

FREE-STANDING GAS DOU-
BLE OVEN wm gnl, E180.
TABLE, OVAL, satending dining
table, plus four upholstered
chairs, £75. STAIMMER, power
base cordless grass sirmmer,
used tvdco, unwanted gitt, new
£30, £15, Thl: 01702 542607,

26 MINJATURE BOTTLES cni-
lactars tems, some faa, 90
proot to 40 proof, ES0 ono.
MONDPOLY BDARD GAME,
very good condllion, 48 coim-
piete, £40ono. Tal 01268
512707,

SOLID PINE SIDEBOARD 6t x
1540, eed o, sl oo
focts, 30 ono, QARDEN
TRELE, G, extandds o 01, hasd-
wootl, Inghidag e secTining
chairs, £75ong, Tel: 07953
584201

CHILDAEN'S TODDLER BED,
foam oallress, including pro-
tealive wiashable cuvar. wooden
beech coiour, Immaculata con-
dition, only used couple limes,
sl offars comsidered, real bar-
galn at £45, Tei: (7730 080264

FOLD AWAY TABLE + 2
CHAIRS pinu, yood conaition,
£30. GYM EQUIPMENT, tench,
dumb be's, bar and .
€80, 2 SEATER SOFA. chocs-
late Drowr: with crearr) fleck, as
ew. Tet: 07813123620

EXTAA LARGE WICKER DOG
BASKET wvery slurdy, £15.
RADIATGR COVER, exlends 1o
&ft, £25. KRUPS NESCAFE
OOLCE GUSTO  COFFEE
MAKER, €25. Tel: 01375
371333 or 07346 452668

DOMENA 3TEAM IRONING
FRESS, line working crder,
Including  extra [fiitar varts,
£350n0. 509/60S GLASS DIS-
LAY CASINET, wo glasa
shalves, Et5ono, Tel: 07771
980105,

MULTIFUEL INSET STOVE,
“ESSE FURNESSE 2* good
working conditlon, complele.
£95. PINE FIRE SURROUND
wilh Bolticino merble back
panel and hearl, good a
£85, Tok: 01277 652222

TV/0 PHOTOGRAPHIC, TELE-
SCOPIC TRIPODS, anprox 4ft
high, profesalonal, £20 each,
WCODEN AARTISTS EASEL,
boxed 3 never used, £20. Tel:
020 3506 0278 cr 020 BS04
1018 Waodlurd Green sred.

TOP BOX & BARS very good
candition, 4ft x 3it x 1H, fi
M a0 or shmilar, €20ono.
GENTS BIKE, lair conditlon
excapl ona tyre, El0ono. Tek:
01702 476667,

FAST PENTIUM 4 COMPUTER
ncluding fiatscreen, keyboard,
mouse, software tozded, Idast
surfing nol, baoking hoKiays,
facebook, obay, #1c, e deifv-
ary, €85, Tel: 01268 766849

LARGE DO@ CRATE nev, £50,
rio offers. Tol: D1266 685841,

dale six. Sliver (egs ard edging,
glasa tampered lop, good cor
dition, cost £100, &ccept EAS
Taxl: 07067 83641C

BEECH EFFECT KITCHEN
with choma hardles,15 vabl-
extraclor hood, 1.5 bowl
sink &nd 18ps, gas hab and Noor
heater.3 yorrs oki, good condi-
tion. offers. Tel:01268 775282

12N TV, SILVER, Bush with
video playes, remole control,
yery good cordilon, E25.
SUDE PROJECTOR, single, [
woeden box, B20. Tel: 01702
547590,

SMALL DOG OR CAT SHEL-
TER lor Bal £25, NCW RAB-
BIT HUTCH for sale £45 wil
Deilver es Basiluon srea Tol:
01288 473365

VICTORIAN-STYLE BLACK
METAL BED, double slze,
greellent condilion, plus mat-
trass, £55. Tel: 01702 476956,

BIRCH DISPLAY CABINET,
excalient condition, 10p glass
doars with sheiving, down
lights, enclesed hottom sha-
g, £190. BUSH 14IN SILVER
FEROTE INTERNET TV, exoel-
Vet conditian, kardly used, E40
CANDY, ELECIRIC FOUR RING
TOUGH OB, excellent conti-
tion, small rear fing with hairine:
crack, warks perfectly wel, £35
BRAND NEW, MEN'S TIMBER-
LAND RIB STOCK JAGKET,
bisck, large, Iwo ZIp up povk-
ats, press stus pockels, 2:p up
front, djuslabla slecves, £4G.

GIALS  CHIGCO
DRESSING TABLE  WITHI
S100L, very good condtion,
£15, Tek: 67715 111152

BRAND NEW, FISHER PRICE
TOYS, BOXED cooking shape
surprse, £10, leaming puppY.
£15, bounca & spln Zebra £40.
23, BRAND NEW, FINK 1IM-
BERLAND BOOTS, size 16,
£15. SRAND NEW, BOYS ADI-
DAS TRAINESS, size 16, €12,
MAMAS & PAPAS ROCKER
GHAIR, £15, MOSES BASKET,
1ZZAWOTNOT, dark woad, white
covors, £35, white stand, £10,
MAMAS & PAPAS, BATH, €10
TINY LOVE 3D ACTIVITY GYM.
215, MAMAS & PAPAS, PLAY-
MATE, 15, CHICCO DJ WALK-
ER, used 1iwlce, F25.
PLAYSCHOOL,  KICKSTART
FOLD AN GO GYM, E10, Tot:
01702 556223

TESCO FOUR BLIGE TOAST-

teets, 20, DYNON DCOO,

phun books, 28, FEC.
TROLLG UPRIGHT VACUUM
wilh tools, EEb Tel 01208
S0ME.

rybag, £98. GENTS DUNLOP
FULL SET WOODEN & IAONS,
plus bag, lour oversiza XA max
dnvers, hardiy used, lwo, XG
rrax Lalrwmy wood 24 deg & 19
Do, Mva By ferge: hand
woods, GENTS GOLF SBHOES
eize 9, brand new, never worn,
clubs £75, shoas, £10. LADIES
GRAPIITE GOLF CLUBS, fuil
sel irone & woords, phe bag,
£35, TITLEIST HAND TROLLEY,
£5_ Tal: 01762 713144,

WHITE GOLD and DIAMOND
ETERNITY RING, slzo J, €95.
DIAMANTE and SAPPHIRE
NECKLACE, #nd earrings, £50,
will separate, SILVER CURS
CHAIN, diamond cut, 1%oz,
£20, TRIFLE ROW SPAAKUNG
CRYSIALS NEUKLAGE, rew,
£30. MONT BLANC SILVER
MENS FING, size A, doubla
dng,  ©60ono.  SBENUINE
TIFFANY BRACELET, F40crio.
GENUINE, TIFFANY NEGK-
LACE, BOano, Tei: 01375
540689,

MAXICOSI, CABRIOFIX
INFANT CAR SEAT black, 0-
14mtha, very good condilion;
£35, QUINNY DREAMY GAR-
RYCOQT, black, 0-6mibs, very
good rongition, atlaches to
Quinny Buzz o Cu'nny Speedy
pushchalr, apran, mesquito nel,
raincover Includsd, £45. OLLIE
& MOLLY, FROM NEXT, lamp-
shade, rug, covartet, oius brand
new curtains 72in drop, great
for paby rursacy, Ci8, Tal:
067930 317498,

SHAKER STYLE WHITE &
PINE three drewer chest, Jive
drawer cheal 8 oftoman, £65,
VARID 5, CANVAS TENT, ibres
bedroomed, £4U.  DINING
TABLE Wi+ SIX CHAIRS,
Argos £399,95, for £100, PUER-
10 Al DOUBLE
WARDAOBE,  twa Argus
£239.99, safling £100 each. Tal:
01702 714128

DABY CAH SEAT, fisher price,
tor new born through to less
than 13kg, Red\black end gray.
Good condition, £20, LITTLE
TIKES MULTI-BYHA, i
condrtion, 18mth plus, cosl £95
will accept E4Uovno Tel: 61375
482069

LADIES CLOTHING, good
condtion, mary new, modern,
good biands, BHS, etc, siza 18,
29 fems, £90, el 07733
713550.

ROYAL BLUE STRAPLESS
EVENING PROM DRESS, dis-
inanle top beading, matching
Vrap, size 14, worn orice wes
£125, seli £50, TRAVEL TROL-
LEY 55 x 38 x 18cm, grey and
blue, £3. BRAND NEW SHOP-
PING TROLLEY, folds up la
handbag stzs, brand new, G
Tel: D1702 345180,

SEA FISHING GEAR ruds,
reels, otc, €60, Tel: 01375
407008,

244N BIKE Breaza concepl lully
aprung, 1A gears £40. Tel:
01702 510323,

hrome 8
£25. Tal:

32IN TV TOSHIBA 32WBDD
Buill in Sub Wooler, Oolby. £49
one Tel: 01277 651216

FRIDGE FREEZER,  sliver,

good conditlon, hardly used,
£60, Tel: 01702 472206,




&¢ Havering

ami: LONDON BOROUGH

Premises licence number 001247

H

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Snax 24 Limited
Southend Arterial Road Hornchurch RM11 3UB

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday to Saturday — 08:00 to 23:00
Sunday — 10:00 to 22:30
Good Friday — 08:00 to 22:30
Christmas Day — 12:00 to 15:00 & 19:00 to 22:30

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday — 08:00-to 23:00
Sunday — 10:00 to 22:30
Good Friday — 08:00 to 22:30
Christmas Day — 12:00 to 15:00 & 19:00 to 22:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

Off supplies only

Part 2

10f3

Paul Campbell, Licensing Officer

Page 13



Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Snax 24 Limited
Acer House, 11-15 William Road, London, NW1 3ER

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

02787265

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Gnanasundaram Nathaniel Navaratham
7 May Place Avenue, Crayford, kent, DA1 4PY

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

London Borough of Bexley — 05/01355/BEXLEY/LI

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence;
(a) at a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the
Premises Licence, or
(b) at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal
Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce
on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date
of birth and a holographic mark.

T ——————— e  —/——————

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time
when it is sold or supplied.

2. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. In this
condition permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

c. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

3. Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed
premises.

\

20f3

Page 14



Full plans held by the London Borough of Havering licensing section

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
Plans shown not to scale

No Hearing
Annex 4 - Plans

3o0of3

Signed

Paul Campbell, Licensing Officer

Page 15



e ) {‘. .
¢ Havering
Mmmit LONDON BOROUGH

Part B

Premises licence summary

Premises licence number || 001247

Premises details

Postal address of premises, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Snax 24 Limited
Southend Arterial Road Hornchurch RM11 3UB

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday to Saturday — 08:00 to 23:00
Sunday - 10:00 to 22:30
Good Friday — 08:00 to 22:30
Christmas Day — 12:00 to 15:00 & 19:00 to 22:30

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday — 08:00 to 23:00
Sunday - 10:00 to 22:30
Good Friday — 08:00 to 22:30
Christmas Day — 12:00 to 15:00 & 19:00 to 22:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Off supplies only

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Snax 24 Limited
Acer House, 11-15 William Road, London, NW1 3ER

10f2

Paul Campbell, Licensing Officer

Page 16



Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

02787265

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of

alcohol
Gnanasundaram Nathaniel Navaratnam

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

N/A

2 of 2

Page 17



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application

Page 18



)0 460

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Snax 24 Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence humber
001247

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Shax 24
Southend Arterial Road

Post town Hornchurch Post code RM11 3UB

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £31,250

Part 2 — Applicant.details

Daytime contact
telephone number 01442 861000
E-mail address (optional)
Current postal address if Registered office:
different from premises
address Acre House
11-15 William Road
All correspondence to:
Winckworth Sherwood LLP
(Ref: AAP/21655/35/RPB)
Minerva House
5 Montague Close
London
SE1 9BB
Post Town | London | Postcode | NW1 3ER

21655/35/290611120203.doc
Page 19



Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from | D.iay lMolntT |Ye]aLI N

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
A petrol forecourt store selling a broad range of groceries, household products and alcohol.
Situated at Snax 24, Southend Arterial Road, Hormnchurch, RM11 3UB to be varied as follows:
1. Extension of the hours for the sale of alcohol to 24 hours daily.

2. Provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 2300 and 0500 daily.

3! To remove the conditions in Annex 2 of the licence.

4. To include in Annex 2 the conditions in boxes b to e of Section P of the operating schedule.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the ]
number expected to attend

2
21655/35/290611120203.d
= Page 20




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if

this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

21655/35/290611120203.do
© Page 21

Please tick yes

1

O Oo0O0OBgoaoad

X X O OO



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both I
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
N e guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
i S the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

4

21655/35/290611120203.doc

Page 22




Films
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

-------- the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

21655/35/290611120203.doc

Page 23




c

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
= -| read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
5 - indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

21655/35/290611120203.doc

6
Page 24




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors |
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 6) L]
Day Start Finish Both [l
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

S s entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
G e boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

21655/35/290611120203.doc
Page 25




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors C]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

e (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

- the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat
Sun

8

21656/35/290611120203.doc
Page 26




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors U

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

------------------------------------- (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

21655/35/290611120203.doc

9
Page 27




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
---------------- | (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

10
Page 28

21655/35/290611120203.doc



H

(9)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors J
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon . | guidance note 2) Outdoors L
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
.| description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read guidance
note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e),
===\ (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

11

21655/35/290611120203.doc

Page 29




Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
for making music will be providing
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Will the facilities for making music be indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read IO L
guidance note 2) Outdoors [l
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
----- provision of facilities for making music at different times to those
| listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

12

21655/35/290611120203.doc
Page 30




J

Provision of facilities

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance Indoors [
Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors [l
guidance note 6) Both |

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be

providing

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
‘| (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

13

21655/35/290611120203.doc

Page 31




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you

will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon s | guidance note 2) Outdoors [
Both [l
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
I entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
| description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun

14

21655/35/290611120203.doc

Page 32




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors OJ
Day Start Finish Both X<
Mon 0000 0500 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
2300 | 2400
Tue | 0000 | 0500
2300 2400
Wed | 0000 0500 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
w1 refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
2300 2400
Thur | 0000 | 0500
2300 2400
Fri 0000 0500 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

-| the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
2300 | 2400 | Jisted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 0000 |os00 |noted)
2300 | 2400

Sun 0000 | 0500
2300 | 2400

15

21655/35/290611120203.doc
Page 33




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | On the

Standard days and (Please tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises [

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Off the d
premises

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 0000 2400 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
el ee| ragd guidance note 4)

Tue 0000 | 2400

Wed |0000 |2400

Thur | oooo 2400 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0000 | 2400

Sat 0000 | 2400

Sun 0000 | 2400

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

The premises sell alcohol and other age restricted products.

16

21655/35/290611120203.doc
Page 34




o)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

[ Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Day Start Finish
Mon | 0000 2400
Tue 0000 _‘___2__400
Wed o000 | 2400
Thur 10000 | 2400
Fi o000 | 2400
Sat | 0000 | 2400
Sun | 0000 | 2400

0000 | 2400 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

T

2.

The hours for the sale of alcohol are currently restricted to:

Monday to Saturday (other than Christmas Day):

Sunday (other than Christmas Day)
Good Friday
Christmas Day

The conditions stated in Annex 2 of the licence.

0800 to 2300
1000 to 2230
0800 to 2230
1200 to 1500 and 1900 to 2230.

The above restrictions would be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation.

21655/35/290611120203.doc

17
Page 35




Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part
of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

21655/35/290611120203.doc
Page 36




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. A CCTV system will be installed, or the existing system malntained, such system to be fit for
the purpose.

2. The CCTV system shall be capable of producing immediate copies of recordings on site.
Copies of recordings will be recorded or digitally on to CD/DVD or other equivalent medium.

3. Any recording shall be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of
28 days and shall be made available, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation,
to the police for inspection on request.

4, The CCTV system will incorporate a camera covering the entrance door and the alcohol
display areas and will be capable of providing an image which is regarded as
identification standard. The precise positions of the cameras may be agreed, subject to
compliance with Data Protection legislation, with the police from time to time.

5. The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the recording.
6. A system will be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image.
7. The CCTV system will be maintained so as to be fully operational throughout the hours

that the premises are open for any licensable activity.

c) Public safety

The applicant will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff. Such staff levels will be disclosed,
on request, to the licensing authority and police.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers shall be provided in and immediately outside the
premises.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the premises
whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who
appears to be under the age of 25 years (or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce (before
being sold alcohol) identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

19

21655/35/290611120203.doc
Page 37




Please tick yes
| have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application <]
| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation 4

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be ¢
rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

T V7
Signature u&
Date 29 June 2011
Capacity Solicitors duly authorised on behalf of the Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

AAP/21655/35/RPB
Winckworth Sherwood LLP
Minerva House

5 Montague Close

Post town | London | Post code | SE198BB

Telephone number (ifany) | 020 7593 0234

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
apourshirazi@wslaw.co.uk

20

21655/35/290611120203.doc
Page 38




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix2 - Map of local area

Page 39



i)
HHE

WILTSHIRE AVENUE ‘ — / ’fg
N\ 7 — e
—1 H (‘lil ﬂ]ﬂ = ) [
Snax 24 Map Reference: TQ5589SW ’,P
] ﬁ ' s re— Scale @ A4 1:1250 Scale
iy namoRacl © ds"’r“w' Date: 27/07/2011 0 10 20 30 40 50m
o ||,rs 1 anzsvv::nl—lcense !"m'l_ncf‘_\ %

v Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

London Borough of Havering
Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 434343

Pag

g %n copyright and database rights 2011 Ordnance Survey 100024327




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 3 - Representations

Page 41



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix4 - Representations from Responsible Authorities

Page 42



e O TTTAN Your Reference:
| Working together for a safer London Our Reference:

Dave Leonard PC231KD
Romford Police Station

19 Main Road
The Licensing Authority E:srgt’rd‘
London Borough of Havering RM1 3BJ
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Teleoh
elephone: 01708 432781
Romford, Essex Fax: 01708 432554
RM1 3SL
Email:
haveringpolice@met.police.uk
Dave.Leonard@met.police.uk
Date: 26th July 2011
Dear Sir,

Re- Application To Vary A Premises Licence
SNAX 24, Southend Arterial Road, Hornchurch RM11 2SE

With reference to the above, Police wish to make representation against the application
received on 4™ July 2011 to vary a premises licence registered by Snax 24 Ltd.

Figures released by the Home Office following a ‘Know Your Limits’ National Awareness
Campaign showed that 7/10 A&E peak time admissions, 8/10 pedestrian road deaths on Friday
and Saturday nights and 1/2 of all violent crime is alcohol related. In the recent Home Office
Alcohol Misuse Enforcement Campaign, the Trading Standards Office conducted a number of
test purchase exercises on off-licenced premises resulting in a 21% failure rate.

The applicant has not satisfactorily addressed the additional steps they intend to take to
promote the four licensing objectives. In fact, for a premises seeking to effectively trade 24
hours a day, it is naively dismissive of the applicants to believe that a CCTV system and
‘adequate levels of staff' is all that is required to address the licensing objectives. And, where
proposals are made by the applicant to promote these objectives, there is a need for further
clarification. For example, undertakings given relating to CCTV systems can be meaningless if
not applied to guidelines that are capable of withstanding scrutiny.

Havering Borough's Safer Neighbourhood Teams are frequently tasked to deal with anti-social
behaviour and disorder issues caused by youths who have obtained access to alcohol on their
Ward. It must be pointed out that the current trends don't necessarily always point to irresponsible
sales. There is just as much concern that the youths are obtaining alcohol by ulterior means, be it
by theft or by proxy sales made by irresponsible adults or older looking group members.

However, it is by raising these concerns and encouraging applicants to adopt as good practice

the guidelines as set out in the Havering ‘Pool of Conditions’ (below) that will go some way to
ensuring they do not materialize in the future.

Page 43



Prevention of Crime and Disorder & Public Safety. - CCTV

The presence of a properly specified and fully operational CCTV system can make an important
contribution towards public safety and the prevention of crime. It will also assist in the
investigation and identification of those involved should an incident occur immediately outside or
inside licensed premises. Conditions may not just require CCTV on the premises, but also specify
the precise location of each camera, the requirement to maintain all equipment in working
order, retain a System File and to secure recordings for an appropriate period of time.

An ‘Operational Requirement’ (OR) should be drawn up for each CCTV system to ensure that it
is fit for purpose. Advice on how to complete an ‘OR’ can be found in the Home Office Scientific
Development Branch (HOSDB) publication 55/06 ‘CCTV Operational Requirements Manual'. The
Havering Police Crime Prevention Office will provide individuals conducting risk assessments
when preparing operating schedules with advice relevant to current standards. At the time of
publication these are provided for in the HOSDB publication 09/05 ‘UK Pclice Requirements for
Digital CCTV Systems.

CD16 A properly specified and fully operational CCTV system shall be installed or the
existing system maintained to a satisfactory standard. The system will
incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and be capable of
providing an image which is regarded as ‘identification standard’ of all persons
entering and/or leaving the premises. All other areas of risk identified in the
Operational Requirement shall have coverage appropriate to the risk.

CD17 The installation or upgrading of any CCTV system shall comply with current best
practice. In addition the documentation listed below shall be included in a
‘System File’ which is readily available for inspection by the relevant authority;
Site plan showing position of cameras and their field of view.
Code of Practice.
Performance specification e.g. storage capacity, image file size, IPS for each
camera and purpose of each camera position
Operational requirement.
Incident log.
Maintenance records including weekly visual checks.

CD18 To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering the
premises on the CCTV system, persons entering the premises should be asked
to remove headwear, unless worn as part of religious observance.

CcD19 The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and all recordings shall
be securely stored for a minimum of one calendar month. A system shall be in
place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete audit trail
maintained. The system will comply with other essential legislation, and all signs
as required will be clearly displayed. The system will be maintained & fully
operational throughout the hours that the premises are open for any licensable
activity.

CD20 The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set of plans which
should form part of the ‘System File’. Any alteration to the system should only be
carried out after consultation with and written approval of Havering Police and
the Licensing Authority.

CD21 A staff member from the premises who can operate the CCTV system shall be on
the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff
member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested.

Page 44



Prevention of Public Nuisance

The potential for public nuisance arises with the concerns that those debarred from legitimately
acquiring alcohol e.g young persons under the age of 18 years will approach adults to purchase
alcohol on their behalf.

The police have no issue with the responsible sale of alcohol in line with the premises operating
hours. However, the quality of the staff training and security at this premise needs to be of a
capable standard that positively addresses the promotion of the four licensing objectives.

CD1__ ALL STAFF SHALL BE SUITABLY TRAINED FOR THEIR JOB FUNCTION FOR THE
PREMISE. THE TRAINING SHALL BE WRITTEN INTO A PROGRAMME. ONGOING AND
UNDER CONSTANT REVIEW, AND MUST BE AVAILABLE TO A RELEVEANT
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY WHEN CALLED UPON,

Protection of Children from Harm.

Proof of Age

All operators and staff have both a duty and responsibility to ensure that only those who are of
age are provided with intoxicants.

CDGPG3 Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at the point of entry to the premises and in a
suitable location at any points of sale, advising customers that they may be asked to
produce evidence of their age.

CDGPG11 All members of staff at the premises shall seek “credible photographic proof of age
evidence” from any person who appears to be under the age of 25* years and who is
seeking to purchase alcohol. Such credible evidence, which shall include a photograph of
the customer, will include a passport, photographic driving licence, or Proof of Age card
carrying a "PASS" logo.

CDGPG12 All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded in writing
and kept at the premises for six months.

CDGPG13 Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at the premises about the supply of
alcohol to minors and the relevant offences involved.

THE POLICE ARE ENCOURAGED TO SEE THE APPLICANT IS ADOPTING A CHALLENGE
25 POLICY & ACCEPTING PHOTOGRAPHIC IDENTIFICATION. A REFUSALS REGISTER
SHOULD BE KEPT AND DETAILS OF PERSONS REFUSED THE SALE OF INTOXICATING
LIQUOR ENTERED IN AN INCIDENT LOG. DETAILS TO INCLUDE DATE & TIME,
DESCRIPTION & APPARENT AGE OF PERSON REFUSED AND SALE REFUSED.

Page 45



Observations and Recommendations

As the Borough Licensing Officer with over a decade of experience in the role, | have on many
occasions dealt with applications submitted by the agent representing the applicant. | would
consider this association to be good and professional in all of these instances. They have a good
and well-earned reputation and always submit their presentations with a fine attention to detail.
However, a professional template application package being produced does not always reflect
the actual reality of the application in question nor does it guarantee the capabilities of their client.

There is no reference in the application to any level of staff training or responsibility attached.
There is no mention of minimum staff numbers present throughout the 24hr period. Experience
has shown that the smaller service stations tend to operate with minimal staffing, ie. one person,
through the night. Allowing the provision to supply alcohol during a nightshift period does cause
the police concern. Located on the A127, opposite Palms Hotel and close to the M25, any
additional responsibilities heaped on a lone member of staff may lead to an increase in crime in
the form of thefts or drive-outs. Many local off-licences suffer at the hands of anti-social and
unruly youths and it is imperative that all staff members are able to operate in a confident and
robust manner. If the Committee are minded to grant a premises licence in this instance, the
police recommend that there is at least one personal licence holder present on the premises at all
times it is open to supply alcohol.

The police have absolutely no issue with the applicant providing refreshment throughout
the night and would actually endorse the facility to provide hot drinks and refreshment
where the venue is situated so close to the junction of the A12 into London and the M25.

| visited the premises on 26th July and spoke with the manager and DPS, Mr Gnanasundaram
Nathaniel Navaratnam, and was advised that daytime coverage consisted of two members of
staff and at 11pm the venue is single-manned with all trading is conducted through a serving
hatch. The staff member working the night shift is not a personal licence holder. Indeed, the only
staff member with a personal licence is the DPS. The service station building itself is a modest
size with a very modest amount of alcohol on display. Hot drinks are dispensed from a dated
machine situated in a corner at the back of the shop. There are eight pumps on the forecourt that
are not switched off whilst the member of staff may be engaged in serving goods to the customer.
As a comparison, | also visited the BP / Marks & Spencer Service Station adjacent to Snax 24 on
the A127. The police accept that every application must absolutely be dealt with on its own merits
but note that the much larger BP venue, with increased staffing, security (including ANPR CCTV),
and product availability & 24-hour opening has elected not to sell alcohol between 11pm & 8am.

The Police cannot consider supporting this application before any satisfactory assurances
concerning the quality & standard of security and staffing at the premises - especially throughout
the night - are forthcoming. Having spoken with the applicant’s representative and expressed
police concerns, | am confident that the compromise of withdrawing alcohol sales throughout the
nightshift will allay some of our concerns and may lead to police withdrawing their representation.

If | can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me in the
Licensing Office at Mercury House on 01708 432781.

Yours sincerely,

CeAP s

Dave Leonard
Licensing Officer
Havering Borough Police

Page 46



	Agenda
	4 Report of the Clerk
	5 Report of Licensing Officer

